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FW: Campus e-Update

Karinen, Gus <Gus.Karinen@bhsu.edu>
Tue 7/6/2021 2:14 PM
To:  Fisher, TjadenO <Tjaden.Fisher@yellowjackets.bhsu.edu>

 

From: BHSU Campus eUpdate <Campus.eUpdate@BHSU.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 2:14:39 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

Subject: Campus e-Update


Faculty & Staff Edition 

July 6, 2021

BHSU.edu/e-update
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
ACADEMIC SUMMER CAMPS
There is still time to sign up for the Creative Writing academic summer camp at Black Hills State
University for Elementary, Middle and/or High School students.  Learn from BHSU faculty and career
professionals!   All classes will be held on the BHSU campus.  Registration and information: 
 www.bhsu.edu/SummerCamps
 
Creative Writing 
Ages 10-17; July 13-16, 2021 
 
For questions, contact Helen Nessan-Merriman, BHSU Summer Camp Coordinator
at Helen.Nessanmerriman@bhsu.edu 
 
--Submitted by JODI GABRIEL on 2021-07-06
 

 
YC PARKING LOT CLOSURE
In preparation for the 2021 Corvette Rally, the Young Center parking lot will be closed from 10pm
Wednesday, July 14 thru Thursday evening (July 15th).  Once the Rally event is wrapped up, the YC lot
will remain closed for maintenance.  It should be open for normal activity Friday morning (July
16th).  
 
Notice:  any vehicles remaining in the parking lot as of 6 a.m. Thursday July 15th will be towed.  
 
--Submitted by Phil Pesheck on 2021-07-02

https://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements
http://www.bhsu.edu/SummerCamps
mailto:Helen.Nessanmerriman@bhsu.edu
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SEEKING THE UNSEEN - ARTIST RECEPTION
Join us for the Sanford Underground Research Facility (SURF) Artist-in-Residence (AiR) open house art
exhibit on Thursday, July 8 from 5:00-6:30 p.m. MT at the Lead Deadwood Arts Center
(LDAC). Cohosted by the LDAC and SURF, this event is free and open to the public. Light refreshments
will be served. 
 
The exhibit, entitled "Seeking the Unseen," was created by multimedia artist Gina Gibson. In 2019,
Gibson became SURF's first artist in residence. In 2020, her residency-inspired exhibit was hosted
virtually in the midst of the COVID-19 pandemic. Now, we are excited to invite the public to
experience "Seeking the Unseen" in-person, featuring never-before-seen artwork. 
 
--Submitted by Gina Gibson on 2021-06-30

 

NEWS
 

ROMKEMA STEPS DOWN AS PROVOST AND VICE PRESIDENT OF ACADEMIC AFFAIRS AT BLACK HILLS

STATE UNIVERSITY
Dr. Priscilla Romkema is stepping down as provost and vice president of Academic Affairs at Black Hills
State University to focus on personal priorities.

 

NEW EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP ESTABLISHED AT BHSU
Emeritus faculty Dr. Darlene Swartz has established the Don and Darlene Swartz Education Scholarship
Endowment Fund at Black Hills State University. The scholarship will be awarded to juniors or seniors
majoring in Early Childhood/Special Education with a cumulative grade point average of 2.7 or higher.
Preference will be given to Native American students.

 

BHSU IN THE MEDIA
 
ROMKEMA STEPS DOWN AS PROVOST, VP AT BHSU
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article
 
THE HIVE SCULPTURE COMING TO SPEARFISH
Read the Black Hills Pioneer article
 
AUBREY VOBORIL NEW BHSU WOMEN'S SOFTBALL COACH
Red the Black Hills Pioneer article
 
SOUTH DAKOTA'S STATE HISTORIAN STARTS A PODCAST: PROFESSOR EMERITUS DAVID WOLFF
Read the Keloland article
 
'SEEKING THE UNSEEN' EXHIBIT OPENS JULY 10
Read the Rapid City Journal article

 

CAMPUS CALENDAR

https://www.bhsu.edu/about-bhsu/news-events/2021/07/Romkema-Steps-Down?image
https://www.bhsu.edu/about-bhsu/news-events/2021/06/Swartz-Scholarship
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.bhpioneer.com/local_news/romkema-steps-down-as-provost-vp-at-bhsu/article_35a52a4a-db79-11eb-9409-93759374a070.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNFgpL-nPanx9P9SVB90Dpr7utcUzQ
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.bhpioneer.com/local_news/the-hive-sculpture-coming-to-spearfish/article_66f785fc-db74-11eb-8498-0bb14aaa3f24.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYATIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNHbmACMgU0Ie7CkjCoHESfErHiFMw
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.bhpioneer.com/local_sports/aubrey-voboril-new-bhsu-women-s-softball-coach/article_06e27736-db50-11eb-8c93-cff325d8a076.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNFICwbUzxUXL01_nWQhBDxgHW1MIw
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.keloland.com/news/capitol-news-bureau/south-dakotas-state-historian-starts-a-podcast/&ct=ga&cd=CAAYBDIaNzE2Y2M0ZDljZjE0NWQyZjpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNHsrSJfRLVZ1c1hSjdEFDXDnwZFrg
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://rapidcityjournal.com/community/northern-hills/seeking-the-unseen-exhibit-opens-july-10/article_9e391d0f-e2f5-5598-b389-e548335924be.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaNzE2Y2M0ZDljZjE0NWQyZjpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNE8qJKqsgZkTZimsLfgMHypwqp_wQ
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Check the Campus Calendar for updates. |  Submit event to Calendar

  

SUBMIT YOUR ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
The BHSU Campus e-Update is sent out to all Faculty and Staff every Tuesday during the Summer
break. Announcements must be submitted through the web form by 9:30 a.m. to be included in that
day’s Campus e-Update.
 
Add E-Update Announcement  |  Add Accomplishment  |  Send-A-Thanks
 
To read the latest BHSU News Stories, please visit BHSU.edu/news.
 
You can view the student announcements in the student portal on [my.bhsu.edu]My.BHSU.edu  
 
Follow BHSU on social media! Facebook // Twitter // Instagram // LinkedIn
 
 

http://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Campus-Calendar
http://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Campus-Calendar/Contribute-an-Event
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements/Announcement-Emails
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements/Announcement-Emails
mailto:Laurel.Simpson@BHSU.edu?subject=Kudos%20and%20Accomplishments
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Human-Resources/Buzz-Around
http://www.bhsu.edu/news
https://www.facebook.com/BlackHillsState/
https://twitter.com/BlackHillsState
https://www.instagram.com/blackhillsstate/
https://www.linkedin.com/school/blackhillsstate/

